May 10, 1990

Docket No. 50-302

MEMORANDUM FOR: Merbert N, Berkow, Director
Project Directorate 112
Division of Reactor Projects-1/11

FROM: Harley Silver, Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-2
Division of Reactor Projects-1/11

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
DATE & TIME: Mav 24, 1990 1:00 p.m.
LOCATION: One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD
Room 16/B/11

PURPOSE : To discuss: 1) status of electrical modifications
and enhancement programs 2) update on RCP shaft
cracks (2:00 p.m.)

*PARTICIPANTS:  NRC Florida Power Corporation

Varge R. Widell
Lainas P. Tanguay
Berkow G, Becker
Thadani D, Shook
Rosa

Saba

Newberry

Richardson

Y. Cheng

Hermann

Marsh

Rejan
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Original Signed By

Harley Silver, Project Manager
Project Directorate 112
Division of Reactor Projects-1/11

cc:  See rext page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open
for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
narties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of

NRC Staff Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, €/28/78. g)
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Meeting Notice
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PD22 RCy. File
T. Murley

J. Partlow

S. Varga

6. Lainas

N. Lanning

H., Silver
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E. Jordan

B. Grimes
Receptionist (WF)
J. Lee

C. Nichols
ACRS (10)
GPA/PA

V. Wilson

L. Thomas

D. Miller

R, Borchardt 17/6/21
R. Clark, RI1!
M. Sinkule, RII

cc: Licensee/Applicant & Servie List



